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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
ANTITRUST DIVISION
. 427 First National Bank Building
4 - Denver, Colorado

February 22, 1943

Edward H., Levi, Esq.

Special Aseistant to the Attorney General
Antitrust Division, Department of Justice
Washington, D. C.

" Dear Ed:

T am enclosing herewith copies of sample reports
pertaining to information obtained from the Heart Mountain
evacuees. Copies of similar reports made by Warner and Eble
will be forthcoming at an early date.

By this time I presume that you have received a
copy of the somewhat lengthy report I wrote dealing with con-
ditions encountered at Heart Mountain. I presume no further
comments are necessary unless there are some specific questions
on policy and procedure that you may wish to interpose.

Our Mr. Price has just returned from the camp at
Topaz, Utah, and reports similar conditions existing there,
particularly with reference to the Amy situation. TFor this
reason, I cannot urge too strongly that we "go easy" on these
camps until these conditions have died down somewhat. Speak-
ing frankly, I cannot comment too strongly on the bad reaction
the Army program has stirred up in each of these camps.

Of the seven reports I am enclosing herewith, you
will note that one is a confidential report pertaining to the
Japanese mind and preparation for the war effort. I presume
it would be proper to send this report to 0.S.S. rather than
B.E.W., since the latter's Mr. Shannon McCune seems to think
such reports are of no value whatsoever. 1 am referring to

. his February 11, 1943 memorandum to Mr, William McGovern
censoring the Bill Hosokawa report.

As reported previously, we have among others two very
interesting projects lined up that we feel will be highly
profitable, namely, the Navy Japanese Language Unit at Boulder,
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E $ and the Norwegian Ski Unit at Camp Hale, Pando, Colorado. As

{ soon as we can get clearance on the Pando job, we will begin
work there immediately. I will make final arrangements this
week on the Boulder job, and Eble and I expect to begin work 2
there on a wesk or ten-day project possibly the latter part of #&&L“ /&',

i this week . ///
f i —
| I am still very much up iri the air regarding the E. G.

} Constam matter {re my December/&,)1942 and January 15, 1943
| letters to_you). Will you pledSe advise me accordingly at your
earliest convenience?

Sincerely yours,

ial Attorney
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